CLK Official Filing****3/19/2008 12:31 PM

PoC-08 -Olea — (o -TX

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Theresa Walsh

Wednesday, March 19, 2008 12:31 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Order / Notice Submitted

3/19/2008 12:29:00 PM
070701; 070742; 070743
070701.CO.vsm.doc

’ -y oy T T \ k
CURRESPUONDENCE ¢

FPSC, CLE !

' gArﬁ'ﬂ'&n coiog | trties |t Conssmer
w0, 11298-077

s pry ;
DigyRiGlntsae ;

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket Nos. 070701, 070742 and 070743 today.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL A
NAME CODE ADDRESS comﬁ;‘;sg‘l‘orv
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LL.C TL732 AmeCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecomrmunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
Lone Star State Telephone Co. TX34% lem2000@consolidated.net No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Pennington Law Firm gene@penningtonlawfirm.com No
Smart City Telecom TL73! 1bhali@smarteity.com Yes
TDS TeleconmyQuincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe(@tdstelecom.com Yes
Time Wamer Telecom of Florida, L.P. TX931 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US South Communications, Inc. TX277 mgruenhut@us-south.net No
Verizon Florida LL.C TL71D david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye. j. willis@windstream.com Yes
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 9:43 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Nch;Submitted

Date and Time: 2/18/2008 9°42:00 AM 3
Docket Number: 07070, 070742 & 070743-TX

Filename / Path: 070701vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER CANCELING CLEC CERTIFICATES has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Jacqueline Schindler
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission TX - CORRESPONDENCE

<5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard FPSC, Consumer
Tallahassee, Fl_ 32399 Kdministrative [] Parties [
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
Li1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER 1]
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

Jublic O%Brfﬁz Tommizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

December 31, 2007

Larry E. Miller, Owner
Credit Loans, Inc.

139 N. Main Street
Conroe, Texas 77301

Re: Docket No. 070742-TX

Dear Mr. Miller:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7235 by
Credit Loans, Inc. d/b/a Lone Star State Telephone Co., effective December 27, 2007, which was filed
in this office on December 27, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070742-TX Date Docketed: 12/27/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7235 by
Credit Loans, Inc. d/b/a Lone Star State Telephone Co.,

effective December 27, 2007.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Company: Credit Loans, Inc. d/b/a Lone Star S
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